Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and compassionate people.
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals
4 Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
@ Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed
@ Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
# Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: December 11, 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement/Reorganization Meeting (Opened by Superintendent)
Comments from the Public

Nominations of Board of Education Officers

Executive Session (if needed) — For the Purpose of Discussion of Board of Education Officer Nominations
Communications

Student Celebrations

SNl o s w N

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of November 13, 2024

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

®

9. Other Celebrations

10. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Superintendent’s Report: Grant Updates & Facilities Updates

Principal's Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates

Financial Report

Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Tri Board Meeting, Town Meetings, STIF Account

moow»

11. ltems for Discussion & Actions

A. ltem: Bathroom Project
Action: Discussion/Possible Action

B. Item: Solar Project
Action: Discussion

C. Iltem: 2025-2026 Budget Schedule
Action: Discussion

12. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
13. Other Action Items

14. Upcoming Meetings
¢ Regular Board Meeting — January 8, 2025
¢ |tems for Next Meeting

15. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamo0ON0JVWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
November 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 4

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, November 13, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Gerard Cremé, Shannon Louden, Mike Beckwith, Brianne
Lanzieri, Caitlin Greenhouse, Eric Becker

Members Absent: None

Administration: Terri Smith, Finance
Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal

Others: Lisa Hopkins, 5" Grade Teacher (5™ grade students and their family members),
Jen McGoldrick (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Katie Dixon (virtual), Liz
Lokiec (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Kirstina Frazier (virtual), Joanne
Hebert (virtual)

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:59 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, who read an opening
statement, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by the 5™ graders.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations

Presentation by Mrs. Hopkins and 5% Graders regarding Red, White, and Blue Schools —
teaching Civics, their platforms, elected positions, and election process.

. Approval of Minutes

e Minutes from the October 9, 2024, Regular Board of Education Meeting
e Minutes from the October 22,2024, 7:00pm Special Board of Education Meeting
e Minutes from the October 22,2024, 7:30pm Special Board of Education Meeting

C. Greenhouse made a motion to approve all minutes as submitted, seconded by G.
Cremé. There was no discussion. All minutes were approved.

7-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
November 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 2 of 4

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

. Other Celebrations — None.

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
C. Willard — Playground will be installed on Monday, November 18, 2024; Food Drive on
Sunday, November 17, by the Fire Department for the Food Pantry.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau — received additional free Covid Tests; Saturday is the CABE/CAPPS
Convention.

Grants — one application is out; working on another — regional shared RFP.

Facilities — installed outlet for dryer; had FPT sprinkler inspection; radon test has been
submitted, waiting for results; overhead door inspection passed; FPT stove hood inspection
passed; FPT display has been repaired for a glitch; had to fix boy’s room toilet — a doorstop was
flushed. C. Greenhouse inquired about how the BOE can be of assistance with facilities
management. B. Lanzieri inquired about maintenance scheduling and if they are looking ahead.
Scott is doing a great job as Head Custodian.

C.Principal’s Report
Principal Parker — SBAC: presented and explained growth scores, targets, and how the State
projects this, a good interactive tool; explained what the Early Childhood, Reading, Math & Tech
Support Specialists do and how many students they are serving; S. Louden asked how students
get tiered, Principal Parker explained, and the goal is to support all students who need extra
support; C. Greenhouse asked if students who are excelling are discussed — yes all students are
reviewed by Principal Parker, Specialists, Psychologist, and ancillary services (Speech, Special
Ed., etc.), parents are contacted by letter if support services are needed. 242 students are enrolled
with 2 new students coming.

D. Financial Report
T. Smith — discussed the report that was provided.

C. Greenhouse asked about the Expansion Fund that was supposed to be moved. Communicated
with Town Treasurer and the Town reports don’t match the presented reports. T. Smith is waiting
for clarification and will seek an explanation for the December meeting.

E. Liaison Reports
School Readiness — B. Lanzieri reported that the first meeting was held on 10/29/24; discussion
about revising bylaws; introduced new Preschool teacher, all spots filled; School Readiness Grant
goes to salaries; partnership with the Library; next meeting is in January 2025. Next update —
February 2025.



AES BOE Meeting
November 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 3 of 4

PTA — No updates.

Tri Board Policy — No updates. S. Louden attended Board of Finance meeting and asked that if
there will be no Tri Board that they revert to the financial requesting that is already in place. There
will be a meeting on December 3rd at 7:00 p.m. to review Charter revisions.

Town Meetings — C. Greenhouse reported that they still do not have a newly elected Board of
Selectmen member, there are currently 4 members; the gym fan project is moving forward.

Solar — Supt. Bruneau presented a binder with the Roof Project information dating back to the
1950’s; this information was sent to Solar Company (Titan); blueprints were sent as well; should
be on track to move forward.

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Non-Certified Contract Agreement
Action: Vote to Approve Non-Certified Agreement

G. Cremé moved to approve the Non-Certified Contract Agreement, seconded by S. Louden
and there was no discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

B. Item: STIF Account
Action: Discussion/Possible Vote

More clarification is needed; will revisit at December meeting.

C. Item: Budget for 2025-2026 — Initial Update
Action: Discussion

M. Beckwith reported that there was an initial meeting to determine Budget priorities; Supt.
Bruneau reported on behind the scenes actions: staff needs, contracts, data, needs based on
enrollment, academics, state law, oil prices.

10. Comments from Public on Agenda Items
J. Hebert applauded the efforts of S. Louden regarding the Tri Board initiative; Capital Fund, will be
following up as well as the Board of Finance wants the BOE to have answers.

11. Other Action Items — None.



AES BOE Meeting
November 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 4 of 4

12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — December 11, 2024
e Items for Next Meeting — Election of Officers, Discussion on Bathroom Project, Solar
Project, Explanation of Finances, STIF Discussion, Budget Discussion/Workshops, Town
Meeting Update (M. Beckwith), Repair & Maintenance Spreadsheet, Tri Board Information

13. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:38 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No
discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



ENROLLMENT REPORT

December 2, 2024
Pre-K 15 15 15 16 4 61
K 11 11 2 22
Grade 1 10 11 2 21
Grade 2 12 17 2 24
Grade 3 18 18 2 36
Grade 4 27 1 27
 Grade 5 27 1 27
Grade 6 22 1 22
Charter/Magnet 2 2
E Total 202

2019-2020 School Year

August 194
September 194
October 196
November 198
December 203
January 201
February 204
March 205
April 205
May 205
June 205

2022-2023 School Year

August 200
September 201
October 198
November 198
December 198
January 197
February 198
March 198
April 199
May 199
June 200

Prepared by: R. Crandall

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

2023-2023 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220
220
220
219

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

2023-2024 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

240
240
240
242
242



6 L8 14186 00°0 £9°259'6 00°008" £0T ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
6l L TANAY ] 00°0 e 00°002'T SY9 311109 0000-0000-£29-200
Ty e 78’ sy 16°6£T 99°€69'0¢ §6°$9L'v. ALIDTY1D3Td 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00’0 00°000'T S317ddNS S3IANLS TVIDO0S 0000-0000-%19-200
0 00°0S.°2 0070 00°0 00'0S.'2 $3171ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£T9-200
9 1S LT6'T 00°0 8y €T 00°050'2 S3I7ddNS HIVW 0000-0000-219-200
(43 66°6LE'T 0070 T0°02L 00°00T'2 S3I7ddnS V13 0000-0000-TT9-200
143 10°0LL'62 vy°L9¢ 67" 29 €T 00°005'€¥ S3I7ddNS TYYINID 0000-0000-079-200
0 00°0¥6°T 0070 00°0 00°0¥6'T TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
0 ¥8°6¥E' 26 00°0 00°0 ¥86v¢' 26 NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
8 86°78¢'T 60°€L0°S 90°909‘7 €1°290'6 ONIONIS B ONILINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
9¢ 00°6.2'T 00°0 00°T2ZL 0070002 ONISILYIAAY 0000-0000-0t$-200
9 187468 68%'9 90" €S TT 00°S8T'22 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
97 6% ¥hy ' ST 137 £v°927'8C §8°%0T'¥LT NOILVLYOSNVYL INICNLS 0000-0000-0TS-2¢00
0 00°000°6% 00°0 00°0 00°000'6y JONVNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-Z£¥-200
1318 -99°052° ¢ 88" T0V'T¥ 8y €L 09 00°262'99 SIDIAYIS JDNYNIINIVW § HIVdIY 0000-0000-0€-200
0 91§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S"S IDIAY3S ONINVITD 0000-0000-0¢t-¢00
0¢ 88°Ggg'S 00°0 4922 00°009"2 SIDIAYIS TOINHIAL 0000-0000-0S€-200
14 eerzer'os 667081 1L 98L'Te 00°002"28 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥£-200
Ty 68°7/9°C 00°¥L¢E 1T 007028y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-0€£€-200
24 68°S£0 26T 00°0S¥"€ 00°T998¢ 68°9%T 7.1 SJAS TYNOILYINGI TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 00°0 00°00L 00°00S 007007'T IDIAYIS JAILVHLISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
6 SpSTL 02 T9°8p€ '9T¢ Th" 065 85¢ L' 959669 SLT43IN3E TVINIA B TVDICIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 000092 0070 0070 00'009'2 "dW0D INIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 007000°<T 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANE INFWIAILIYH 0000-0000-0%¢-200
14 06°€80°#S 00°000'¢ §2°$98°6¢ §1°696'86 NOISNId 0000-0000-0£2-200
8¢ ¥9°0/8°9% 00°0 €865 ‘87 Lr'992'sL TIVIIAIN B YOI 0000-0000-0¢Z-200
1)4 90°608", 00°0 b6°0£2'S 00°0¥0'€T IONVINSNI dNo¥d 0000-0000-0T2-200
T §9'996'¢ 00°0 69U ee 00°000't IWILY3A0 0000-0000-0£T-200
)4 877666 €T 00°0 16 SE" 1T 00" %S¢ '162 JALLYYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
113 $9°979'71¢ 00°0 10782211 99°/48°S2¢ SITIVIVS L40ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
£6 05" LEy 00°0 08 eeL's 00°09T‘9 JOOHDS ¥IWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 0070079 0070 00°0 0070019 AYINDTHAND VI3 0000-0000-80T-200
68 0002y 00°0 00°07p‘€ 00°0¥8'¢ SITAVTIVS'SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
8¢ 0v'6SL" LT 0070 0009801 0761982 SALNLILSANS ¥3HDV3L 0000-0000-£0T-200
£t U TLT 09 00°0 9616462 89°£96'68 SINVLISISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
8 §°205'€92'T 000 8T°670'18% €TSS opL'T SITAVIYS | SY3HIVAL 0000-0000-T0OT-200
pasn 4 adue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  39bpng paidopy uoLdLaasaq PI UN0JDY
SoA :AILALIDY 0437 dLXS §2/0€/90 03 $7/T0/L0 :poLJad IudLJn)
G7/0£/90 140 SV S9A :S3UN0DY de) apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 +S3unoddy jo abuey
140d3y dJn3Lpuadx3 woisny Asewwns §zoz Wd £2:€0
T :oN 3bed uoLyednp3 Jo pJeog JIAOpUY 207 ‘v J9qUadAQ



[ TL'TI0'0S‘T  96°096°6L€ STR0'STN'T  76°950°8¥E'Y [e30L |BuLd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN |euld
[4] T TI0'0S‘'T  96°096°6L€ S2'S80°82v'T  26°850°8vE’Y pe3abpng [euLd
o TL'TI0'0¥S ‘T 96°096'6L€ SU'S80'8TV'T  26°850'8¥E'y Le3ol putd
0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 pe3abpng-uoN pund
144 TLTI0'0vS‘T  96°096'6L€ §2°580°82v'T  76°850'8pE‘Y pe3abpng pund
1§ 08°09¢'Y 00°0 07'687"Y 00°058'8 $334 § sana 0000-0000-0T8-200
43 12256 0070 6L L'y 00°00L ‘€T VIGIW/¥3LNdNOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°08¥ 0070 00°0 00°0S¥ $3009 SITANLS TVIOS 0000-0000-+¥9-¢00
0 007002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 3009 HLVW 0000-0000-¥9-200
174 0v et 0070 09244 00°050'T $x008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200
0 007085°T 0070 00°0 00°085‘T SVOI0TY3d/SH008 0000-0000-0+9-200
A v S8y 4T 0070 9°09L'T 00"9%2'91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
174 20°06T 00°0 8665 00052 NIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn 4 ue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 @l papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uo11dLJ2s3a PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y a.n3Lpuadx3 woasn) Asewmns §z0z Wd £2:50
7 :ON d3bed UoL1BINPI JO PJROY JIAOPUY 207 ‘4 JoquRIAQ



00°0 A 00°0 05°72L'S 00°09T"9 *anp3 *23dS - BuLJoaniy (00ydS Jauuns 0000-002T-60T-200
TOOHDS ¥3WWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 000019 0070 00°0 00°00T"9 0000 [043u0) 133[q0
00°0 00°00T"9 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘9 [B30L |0J3U0)
00°0 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 000019 sqn2/6uLyoe0) 0000-000T-80T-200
AVINDIYEND WHLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
00°0 00°0zv 0070 00"02v"¢ 00°0v8°¢ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
00°0 00°02¥ 00°0 00°02v'¢ 00"0¥8°¢ [B30L (030D
00°0 00" 02y 00°0 00°02t‘¢ 00°0¥8'¢ *anp3 |eLads vI "3sgns 0000-002T-90T-200
SITAYIVS ' SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
00°0 0v'65L" LT 00°0 00"098°0T 0t"619'87 0000 L0J2u0) 133(q0
00°0 0v'65L' LT 00°0 00°098°01 0%°679'82 [B30L [0J3U0)
09"09%'7 -00"08% 00°0 00°086"¥ 0v'6€0°2 *INp3 *9ds JaYIeIL "1Isqns 0000-00¢T-£0T~-200
-09°097'¢ 0v"6€7 8T 00°0 00°088"¢ 0008597 "By JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SALALILSANS ¥3IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-¢00
00°0 WwuT'9 00°0 96°16L'67 89°€96°68 0000 L043u0) 123[q0
00°0 2UTLT09 00°0 96°T6.°67 89°€96°68 [e301 |0J3U0)
00°0 UTT09 00°0 96°T6."6 89°€96'68 "aNp3 *33dS *ISSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-00¢T-Z0T-200
SINVLSISSY T¥NOILONMYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200
00°0 ST°T05'592'T 0070 81°6%0 T8¢ Ev 1SS OPL'T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0
00°0 §2°20§'S92'T  00°0 81670 18Y Ep'TSS 9PL'T [B30L |0J3u0)
00°0 LT°917°59 00°0 81" 06€ ‘87 §'909'¢6 SOLJB|BS D31 |BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0€Z¢-TOT-200
00°0 ¥2°58"8¢ 00°0 ¥0"506°9T 82°09L"¢S Kuees Aseaql 0000-0z2z-T0T-200
00°0 05°869 ¢y 00°0 05°T0E 6 00°000°€S JayoeaL Ydaads 8000-05TZ-TOT-200
00°0 9067 0€T 00°0 bb*6TE 9¢ 05'€1998T Jaydeal *p3 [eLIadS 0000-00¢T-10T-200
00°0 8T"8€ 186 00°0 U UT 0LE 06°0L5°L8€'T sdaydesl 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITHVIVS |, SHIHDVAL 0000-0000-TOT-200
SJ3JSURIL 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QA popusdxs  1afipng pajdopy u013d1J359q PI UN0JJY
S9A :A1LALIIY 0437 dLXS §Z/0€/90 03 $2/10/10 :PoLiad JuaJN)
S2/06/90 40 SV S3A :S3unoddy de) apn|ouI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 +S3unoddy o abuey
3Joday aJnitpuadx3 woisn) |Lelad §707 Wd 07:60
T :oN 3beq U0L1BINP3 JO pJBOY JBAOPUY 207 ‘p Jaquadaq



00°0 9°048'9y 0070 £9°46£°87 1r997'sL 0000 L0J3u0d 33[q0

00°0 9°0/8'9% 00°0 £8'46¢°87 1y7992'6L {eloL {0J1u0d
00°0 9°0/8°9p 00°0 £8°66£ 87 1y'992'S. 9JBJLPAW B WOI4 0000-000T-0¢¢-200
NI B VI 0000-0000-02¢-200

0070 90°608", 00°0 ¥6°0£2"S 00" 0v0"€T 0000 L043u0) 333(qo

00°0 90°608°L 00°0 6'062°S 00°0¥0° €T [B10L [0JIU0)
0070 90°608"°, 00°0 6°0€2"S 00°0%0'€T 'SUT 9417 dnou 0000-000T-0TZ-200
IONVINSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0T2¢-200

0070 v 996°€ 0070 goge 00°000'¥ 0000 L0J3u0) 323(q0

00°0 S9996"€ 00°0 567 ¢t 00000t feloL [0J3U0D)
00°0 y'996°€ 00°0 §oree 00°000'Y SWL1JIAO |BLPOISHD 0000-0T97-0€T-Z00
EIREL 0000-0000-0£T-200

00°0 8666 £LT 00°0 1S ¥SEYITT 00°¥5€'162 0000 (043u0) 33[qo

00°0 8%°666 €41 00°0 15" ¥5€" (1T 00°#5€ ‘162 LeloL |0J3U0D
00°0 b L6L'9Y 00°0 97" 9811 00°86°LL S8JLAJBS |BlOURULS 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
00°0 99'875'9. 00°0 PE'TH8 TS 00°02¢'82T $J€1S ULlpY paLiLi®) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
00°0 80°££9'0S 00°0 26792 'p¢ 0000058 udpuaiu.tadns 0000-02£Z-TTT-200
JATLVYLSININGY 0000-0000~TTT-200

0070 69929712 0070 10°T82°21T 99" //£°STE 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 69979712 00°0 107182 211 99°/28'GT¢ [e30L [0J3u0)
00'0 6°68T" L6 00°0 £€9°89¢ TS 09955 ‘84T SaLJe|eS |BLPOISN) 0000-0T9¢-01T-200
00°0 I IYAY/ 0070 T0"SHS'€T 95°'782"6¢ SaLJe|eS ULWPY p3LjL1JaJUON 0000-0T#Z-0TT-200
00°0 €2°700'0C 00'0 15°6¥S'€T §L08S €€ JR[BS 321440 IUBPUIIULIAANS P3L}LIJIIUON 0000-02£Z-0TT-200
00'0 95" 269'6¥ 00'0 by 8€L' 07 00°95%°0L 9SJNN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
00°0 ¥£°700'0¢ 000 T 6y €T L7088 €€ SaLJe|BS ulupy pads paLyL1JaduoN 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SITUVIVS L¥0ddNnS 0000-0000-0TT~200

00°0 05" L8y 00°0 05 2eL's 0070919 0000 [043u0) 193[q0

00°0 05" LEy 00°0 0s'zaL's 00°09T'9 Le10L |043U0)
SJaJSURJL aJue|eg 0d Jaqumul  @uA papusdxa  3abpng peadopy u013dLJ253Q PI UN02Y
3J0day 24n3Lpuadx3 woasn) [ Le3Iaq §707 Wd 07:£0
7 10N abed UOLIEIN3 JO PJBOS JIAOPUY §707 ‘9 JaquRdAQ



00°0 69°5€0 €T 00°0Sp'€ 00°T99°8¢ 68" 99T 0.1 0000 L043u0) 333{q0

00°0 68" SE0‘2€T 00° 05+ 00°T99°8¢ 68°9pT 4.1 [P0L [043U0)
00°0 00700¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeOg - SJAS |BUOLSS?J0.d 0000-0TEC-02€-200
00°0 00"+10'T2 00°0 00°9.1°9 00"061"L2 sILAIRS Adesayl |edLsAyd 0000-0£TZ-02¢-200
00°0 00°607 ‘6 00°0 0058267 00"+69'8Y S9ILAJIS |BUOLIRdNII0 0000-09TZ-0¢¢-200
00°0 68°219'2h 00°05"€ 00°0 68°290'9¢ $9ILAJ3S [BIL0|0YaASd 0000-0¥T¢-0¢€-200
00°0 00008 8¢ 00°0 007002 €T 0000025 p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSSIJ0.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SIAS TYNOILYONG3 T¥NOISS3H0ud 0000-0000-02€-200

00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00S 0070021 0000 LoJ3u0d 133[q0

00°0 00°0 00°00£ 00°00S 00"002'1 [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 00°0 00°00. 00°008 00°002'T }4813 pJeog 0000-0T€2-0TE-200
DIAYIS IAILVELSININAY 0000-0000-0T€-200

00°0 SrSTL0T 19°8¥€91¢ Th"065'8S€ 1" ¥59"569 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

00°0 ShST1L'02 T9°8vE '9T¢ Ty 065 '8S¢ Lb'#59'569 [e3oL |0.43u0)
00°0 SvSTL'07 19°8¥€‘9T¢ Th"065"9S€ Ly 59569 Sitjauad 0000-000T-082-200
SLII43IN38 TVINIQ B TYOIAIN 0000-0000-082-200

00°0 00°009°C 00°0 00°0 000097 0000 L043u0> 323(q0

00°0 00"009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00"009'¢ [e10L [0J3u0)
00°0 00009 00°0 00°0 007009 uoLyesuaduo) usuo| duaun 0000-000T-09¢-200
"dW0) INFWAQTdWINN 0000-0000-092-¢00

00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 0000 L043u0) 323[qo

00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST {2301 10J3U0D
00°0 00"000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 1UBWa. 113y 0000-000T-0%2-200
1noANE INIWFUILFY 0000-0000-0¥¢-200

00°0 06°€80¥S 00"000'S §2°988"6¢ §1°696°96 0000 L043u0) 323(g0

00°0 06°€80 " ¥S 00°000"¢ §7°498'6¢ S1°696'86 (2301 [0J3u0D
00°0 06°€80"¥S 00°000°¢ §7°498"6¢ S1°696°86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0€£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€2-200
SJajsuesL aoue|ed 0d Jaqundul QLA popuadx3  33bpng paadopy uo11dL4dsaq pI Unoddy
14003y a.4n31Lpuadx3 woasn) |Lelad §707 Wd 07:€0
£ ‘0N dbed uoL1e3np3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY 202 ‘¢ JoquaIBQ



00°0 0066/ 00°0 00" €62 00°260'T uaudinb3 JuLew § Jieday 2292-0T92-05¥-200
00°0 AN ZAN()3 0v"T16°61 11779957 00°000°ST VA suoLietado buLpLng W B ¥ T292-019Z-0£4-200
00°0 -00"72€‘S 00°009°¢ 00°p22‘¢ 00°008'T suotyeado Bulp|Lng - uLew § .JLedey 0000-0T9Z-0¢¥-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 007001 3DUBUBIULEN B JLRdBY SIDLAJAS U3 |EdH 0000-0£TZ-0€4-200
SIDIAYIS JINYNIINIVA B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0¢¥-200

-88° ¢t T L9T's 00°0 00°0 00°00S ‘S 0000 10J43u0> 123(q0

-88° ¢t anL91's 00°0 00°0 00°005 S [E30L 10303
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T spunoJn - JAs BuLuea|) ¥79¢-0€92-0¢4-200
-88¢tt awL9t'y 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘% butuea|y A3L|Loed §¢9¢-0192-02¥-200
IDIAYIS ONINYATD 0000-0000-02t-200

00°0 88°SEE’S 00°0 AN L TAN 00°009', 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

00°0 88" SEES 00°0 a9e'e 00°009°Z [e30L |0J3u0)
00°0 88°SEL'Y 00°0 't 00°000'Z [BUUOSJ3d - JAS [E3LUYDBL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (sdledad) SRILAIBS |BILUYIDL JLSMA #000-000T-0S€-200
SPDIAYIS WIINHIAL 0000-0000-05€-200

00°0 £€ 762" 0¢ 567081 W98t 00°002‘2S 0000 L043u0) 123(q0

00°0 g zer'0¢ 56081 w9L'Te 00°002'2S [E30L [0J3u0)
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 00°000°02 WeBo.d YoUNT - JAS Jodd J3Y10 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
00°0 81°¢§ 00°0 8 ¥hb'S 00°005 "¢ S3ILAIDS |BUOLSSJ0d ABojoudaL uLupy 0000-0852-0v€-200
00°0 007005 ‘€ 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘¢ [BUUOSJDd - SIAS |BUOLSS3S0.d 0000-0£5¢-0%€-200
00°0 §9°060°¢ 67081 ) T4 00°00%‘€ [BISLd - JAS J04d JOU30 0000-0T52-0p€-200
00°0 00°000‘T 000 00°0 00°000°T [BALOULId - AS JOUd JBY20 0000-0T#¢-0v€-200
00°0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T IAS J0.d J3Y10 - JudpuIuLIRdnS 0000-0z€Z-0¥€-200
00" €8 -05°T8¢ "€ 00°0 05" €T2'9T 00°000°ZT pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS3J0Id JAYIO 0000-0T€Z-0¥€-200
-00°2¢8 00°896 00°0 00°0 00°008°T ueLdLsAyd |0oyds 0000-0€TZ-0vE-200
00°0 00°000‘y 000 000 00000y SIAS |BUOLSSJ0Ud JaLI0 Pads 0000-002T-0%€-200
SPIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLIO 0000-0000-0t€-¢00

00°0 68'29°C 00" yL€ 1T 00028y 0000 [043u0) 123[q0

00°0 69'929'2 00°yL€ T TH'T 00°025‘¥ [B30L [0J3U0D
00°0 00°009 00°0 0070 00°009 bututed] Jjeas salaLfLoed £29¢-€T72-0£€-200
00°0 69°720'7 00°yL¢ 't 00"026'¢ PaL4L1ID) UON - buLuted] jjels 0000-€T2Z-0€£€-200
SIIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d 0000-0000-0€€-200
SJ3SuRLL 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqumdul QLA papuadx3  18bpng poidopy uoL3d14ds3q PI Junoddy
1Joday aJniLpuadx3 wolsn) |LeI3d $707 Wd 0Z:€0
t :0N dbed UoLIeINPI JO pJeOg JIAOPUY b207 ‘v Jaquadaa



000 00°6.L 00°0 00°T¢L 00°005'T SIAS [3UU0SJd - BULSLIIAADY 0000-0£5¢-0¥5-200
00°0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00009 buLsLatanpy 0000-0Z£Z-0¥S-200
ONISILYIAGY 0000-0000-0%S-200

00°0 8°7r6'8 n°68°9 90°€SLTT 00°S8T" L2 0000 [043u0) 323(qo

00°0 868 6859 90°€SL'TT 00°S8T'L2 L2304 |0J3U0D
-69"¥€9 TE0p'6 00°0 00°0 0075001 $33}  $3sUadLT Abo|ouydAL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 TS 89E 'Y ar L't LE°410'2 00°099'8 (Jutsd B abeisod) uoLIedLunuLO) uLwpY 0000-0T¥2-0£5-200
69 €9 -00"919'S 00212y 69°8€L°6 00°00L°L s34 § sasuddL| Abo[ouYIdL [BUOLIINIISUT 0000~0£2Z-0€S-200
00°0 007052 0070 00'0 007052 dJem3jos Aseql 0000-0¢¢2-0£S-200
SNOLLYDINNWHOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

00'0 6" vy ST £6°SEY ' h2'se 8" ¥0T"yL1 0000 [043u0) 323(q0

00°0 6" yiv ' SHT £6°SEh £ h27'8e 8" 90T 4.1 {e30L {043u0d
00°0 £6° 710" €€ 00°0 2E°WT'e GT'6ST'9¢ uoLjelJodsuesy pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00°0 9$" TV 21T £6°SEY 11782052 09°S¥6' LET uoL3e3JodsuesL 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOLLVL¥OJSNYYL INIONLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

00°0 00000 6% 00°0 00°0 00°000"6¥ 0000 (0J2u0) 123[go

00'0 00°000"6¥ 000 00°0 00°000°6¥ Le3oL |0J3u0)
00°0 00°000°6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000"6€ dUBUAIULEW § JLed3Y ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-2€b-200
00°0 00°0000T 00°0 00°0 00"000°0T d3uLen § Jleday AbojouydaL |BuOLIINIISUI 0000-0€22-2£7-200
IONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2£7-200

88" 7€ -89°052"9€ 88" 0V Ty 8" €L 09 00°262'99 0000 L043u0) 333[qo

A3 -8%052"S€ 88107 Tv 87" €Lv 09 00°262'99 [e30L [0J3u0)
00°0 6T"SSh 7 00°0 T8 ¥¥S 00°000‘¢ 9JUeUIULEN JudwdLnb3 - Bud youm {{92-00TE-0E¥-200
-00°008 000 00°0 00°0 00°00% SJLedaJ uoLiedJodsuedl 0000-00£¢-0£4-200
67 456" -00°0v6'€ 00°0 67 ¥60 €T 00002, K39Jes - Julen B JLeday 0000-0£97-0¢t-200
-00°000'T -0070¢L 00°0 00702, 00°000‘T A1Lan33S - Juien § Jeday 0000-099Z-0¢£4-200
-T6°8%C -8 166", 9¢'€78'6 09°Szp'€ 007005 ‘S SpUN0.9 - IOUBUIIULEN B J [eddY ¥29¢-0€92-0€b-200
-84750¢ W'l 00°0 00°0 00°00S°T JuaudLnbd Joopano Jo JLeday {29¢-0€92-0€v-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T "SIAS buLues|3-A3t| Lo §292-0292-0€4-200
00°0 00°025°0T 00°0 00°086'T 00005 '2T JOLIBIUT - ddUeUBIULEN A1L|LIBd £29¢-0¢92-0£p-200
1433 00°0 £6'297'Y §6°692'¢ 00°002°L buLues| sdo A3t|Loed §29¢-0T92-0¢b-200
0070 -69°798°¢ 6T'€08"€ 9y°652°8 00°00Z"6 9JUBUIIULBN JOLJIWT - sdo buLp|Lng £792-0192-08%-200
SJajsued] 3due| ey 0d J3qunau3 LA papusdx3  12bpng paadopy uoL3d14ds3q PI Junoddy
1Joday aJnyLpuadx3 wolsn) | LeIdqd 207 Wd 02:€0

¢ :ON dbed

UOLIRINPI JO PJROg JBAOPUY

§207 *4 43quaI30



00'0 L0°98%'T 00°0 £6°¢T 00°005'T K6o|oydAsd - s3t|ddns 0000-0¥TZ-0T9-200
00°0 £6°99¢ 00°0 107 €8¢ 00059 s3L|ddns y3|esH 0000-0£1Z-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°002 SIAS O}JOM [130S - s3L|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 20°6£2'¢ 00°0 86°09¢ 00°009°¢ "p3‘ds-saL|ddns |euoL3dnJisuI 0000-00ZT-0T9-200
00°0 60" ¥sh 00'0 165y 00" 00§ saL|ddns 1y §000-000T-019-200
00°0 £ 16 00°0 £9°90T 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLSnW #000-000T-079-200
00°0 9¢" €Tt 00°0 99/ 00°00¢ soL|ddns p3 shud £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00002 saL|ddns abenbue p|Jom £000-0001-079-200
00°0 ¥9"00T" S 00°0 9€"66T'T 00'00¢'9 saL|ddns |euoL3dnJ3suI 0000-000T-019-200
$317ddNS TVYINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200

000 00°0p6‘T 00°0 00'0 00°0v6'T 0000 L0J3u0d 323(q0

00°0 00°0%6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T [B301 [0JIU0)
00°0 0000 00°0 00'0 00'009 [3ARJY - sdo Bulp|Lng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
0070 00704 0070 00°0 00°05¢ abes| LW - S9ILAJIBS [BISLY 0000-0TSZ-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIDY 1UDpN1S-|dARIL 0000-06¥Z-085-200
00°0 00007 00°0 00°0 00002 [eABJL ULWpY 0000-0T#Z-085-200
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 08¢ [3ABJY - uBpUIILLIANS 0000-02£Z-08S-200
000 00" 0¥1 00'0 00'0 00 0¥T abea| Lu - buLuLeaL Jjels 0000-£12Z-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ *pads/|aARJL JJelS 0000~-002T-08S-200
TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 ¥8"6v€ ‘26 00°0 000 78" 6¥€ ‘26 0000 LoJ3u0) 123[qo

00°0 v8°6v¢" 26 00°0 00'0 ¥8'6¥€'26 (2301 [043U0)
00°0 ¥8"6v¢ " vL 00'0 00°0 ¥86¥E ‘L 'p3 |BLo3dS /3udwdde|dIno 0000-002T-09S-200
00°0 00°000'8T 00'0 00°0 00°000°8T $|00Y3S Jauben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-09S-200

00'0 86°78¢'T 60°€20'S 90°909'¢ £1°790'6 0000 L0J3u0d 333[q0

00°0 86°78E‘T 60°€0°S 9079092 £1°290'6 (eloL [0J3U0D
-0° .11 86°78¢'T 000 00°0 00°005'T butpuie/Butiutid 0000-0T%Z-055-200
011 00'0 60°€0°S 90°909°2 £1°295'L butautad - yoal pate|ay "Isur 0000-0£2Z-055-200
ONIGNIS % ONIININd 0000-0000-055-200

00'0 00°6L2'T 00'0 00°12L 0070002 0000 [041u0) 333[q0

00°0 00°6£2'1 00'0 00'12L 00°000'2 {eloL (0J3u0)
SJajsuedy aue|eq 0d Jaqunoul aLs popusdxa  abpng paidopy uotadLJasag PI JUN02JY
14009y dJn3Lpuddx3 woasn) | Leaa §70¢ Wd 07:€0
9 :oN 3bed uoL1eInp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy y207 ‘v J9qURIRQ



00°0 00°052°7 00°0 00°0 00°052°2 UBLIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
$3T1ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£T9-200

00°0 5 16'T 00°0 8" 761 00°050'¢ 0000 L043U0d 323[q0

00°0 3 L16'T 00°0 8" 261 00°050'2 {e0L [043u0)
00'0 S 116'T 00'0 8% 2€T 00°050°Z y1ew-s3L | ddns £000-000T-Z19-200
S3T1ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 66°6/E'T 000 10°02L 00°00T‘7 0000 L042u0) 139£q0

00°0 66°6LE'T 000 10°02L 00°00T'2 [e30L |043U0D
00°0 66°6LE'T 00°0 10°02L 00°00T'2 ¥13 saL|ddns T000-000T-TT9-200
$317ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-T19-200

00°0 10°0LL'62 " 19 67" 297 €T 00°005"'€¥ 0000 (043u0) 323[qo

00'0 £0°0£L'62 192 6b" 297" €T 00°005"€% [e01 |0J3U0D
00°0 50" 657 00°0 5609 00005 saL|ddng 3DLAJ3S pood 0000-00TE-0T9-200
WA 00°0 00'0 9" 9%0'2 00°000'7 13485 - saL[ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
-20°8¢ 00°0 00°0 8/°196 00°000°T A1Lndes - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
68" 95T 00°0 00°0 §8°8ST'T 00°000'T spunoJy - sat|ddns $292-0£92-079-200
-0" 291 05°98. 00°0 9" vhs 'y 00°005"S JOLJAIT - saL|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
00°0 ££°695'9 w197 £ 69T'T 00°000'8 sat|ddns butues|d> A3L|Loed §292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ saL|ddns JVAH SaLaL|Loed 1292-0T92-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°002 S3DLAJIS [dUUOSJ3d - saL{ddns 0000-0£52-019-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S9ILAJRS [BISLY - saL|ddns 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
-20°§ 86" v6Y 00°0 00°0 00" 005 S3L1LALIIR 3pesb yi9 - saL|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
20°¢ 00°0 00'0 207501 00°00T S3L1LALIIY 3udpnis-sat|ddns 0000-06¥2-019-200
00'0 10°289'T 00°0 66° 219 00°00£'2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00005 saL|ddns - 331440 JuspusluLJadns 0000-0Z£2-0T9-200
00°0 79°85/ 00°0 97'16 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns BuLisal 0000-0+Z2-019-200
00°0 697948 00°0 TE €41 00°000'T saL|ddns ABojouydal 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 00" 007 00'0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns AJedqLl 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 69" SLh'T 00°0 M7 00°005'T bututesd 4jeas - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
00°0 06" 502 00°0 01"t 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoiyednido 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00°0 89" T¢ 00°0 25'912 00'052 sat|ddns yd3ads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
m._wmmcm.h._. wu:.m_.mm 0d ng___zucm aLA vmu:waxm uwmgm uwuaog co_.ua_.._umwo pPI uUnoddY
140d3y JnlLpuadx3 woisn) |1eIAa §Z07 Wd 07:€0
[ ‘ON ommm co.ﬁmu%m mo Emom Lm>ovc< a0z .v .._we__wuwo



0070 " S8Y 4T 00°0 957091 00°9v2'91 0000 L043u0) 133{q0

00°0 b S8Y ‘4T 00°0 9§°09.'T 00°9v2'91 [e30L |0J3u0)
00°0 AT I 00°0 95°09L'T 00°9¥7'91 [es3Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 20° 061 00°0 86°6¢ 007052 0000 L0Ju0d 329{qo

00°0 20061 00°0 8665 00°05¢ [E30L |0J3u0)
00°0 20°06T 00°0 86°6S 007052 spunoJ 0000-0€92-929-200
ANIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 L€ LYT°86 00°0 £9'259'6 0000801 0000 L0J2u0) 323[q0

00°0 18" Ly1'86 00°0 £9°759'6 00°008° 20T [e30L {043U0D
00°0 L€°1¥1'86 00°0 £9°759'6 00°008"£0T LLo buLyeaH 0000-0T9Z-¥29-200
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200

00°0 8L°L98 00°0 wwe 0070021 0000 [042u0) 223[q0

00°0 8 LS8 00°0 Ut 00"002'T [e30L |043u0)
00°0 82°LS8 00'0 444 007002'T auedo.d 0000-0T92-£29-200
Sv9 31LL08 0000-0000-£29-200

00°0 SET768'w 6°6¢C 99°€69"0¢ $6°99L'vL 0000 L043u0> 323(q0

00°0 SE'T68'¢ch ¥6°6£2 99°€69"0¢ 567592 'vL [E30L |0J3U0D
00°0 e TE8"ty 6°6¢¢ 99°€69"0¢ 56°9L'vL STRINRRCTE 0000-0T92-229-200
ALIITYI3T (000-0000-229-200

00°0 007000 00°0 0070 007000 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00"000'T (301 [0J43U0)
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00"000°T saL|ddns saLpnls |BLd0S 0000-000T-¥T9-200
S3I1ddNS SITANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200

00°0 00°0S.°C 00°0 00°0 00"05L2 0000 LoJ3u0d 128[q0

00°0 00°05L‘C 00°0 0070 00°082°C [B30L |043U0D
SJa)suedL due|eg 0d Jogunoul  dLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1d1Jds3q PI 1un0dDY
1Joddy JniLpuadx3 woisn) |Lelad §702 Wd (7:€0
g 0N dbed UoL1eINp3 JO PJROY JIAOPUY 207 ‘y JoquURIAQ



00°0 00°08T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S3ILAJBS UI[E3H - Sang 0000-0£T2-018-200
$334 B SN0 0000-0000-0T8-200

00°0 10856 00°0 6L o'y 00°00L°€T 0000 L0J1u0) 133[q0

00'0 TKL's 00°0 6L L'y 007002 €T (301 [043U0D
00°0 08°79L 00'0 08" L¢Y 00°002'T sat|ddns ABo|ouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°000"¢ 00'0 00'0 00°000°€ JUBISSASSY U3pNIS - saL|ddns yaL 0000-0+2Z-059-200
00°0 000027 00°0 000 00002 Juaudinb3 | |ews-ue|d ABojouydal 0000-0€22-059-200
0070 L7685 000 62°0T0'y 00°009°9 P3 |eLeds - saL|ddns yoaL 0000-00ZT-059-200
00°0 00002 00°0 000 00°00Z afienbue p|Jom-Abojouydal 2000-000T-059-200
00°0 007005 00'0 00°0 00005 [euoLIoMIISUT - saL|ddnS yaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQ3W/43LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 00°05¥ 00°0 000 00" 0%y 0000 [041u0) 333(q0

00°0 00°0SY 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ [e30L |{0J3U0D
00°0 00°0St 00°0 00°0 0005t $)00g SaLpniIsS |BLI0S 0000-000T-¥¥9-200
$3008 SIIANLS T¥IN0S 0000-0000-7¥9-200

00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 104303 333[q0

00°0 00"002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T [e30L |0J3U0)
00°0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002°T Y3en-syoog £000-000T-2¥9-200
5008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

0070 0v 2Lt 0070 097111 007050'T 0000 L0J2u0) 133[qo

00°0 0v* 2Lt 00°0 09°24L 00°050'T [BI0L [0J3U0D
00°0 0r* 2Lt 00'0 09°24L 00°050°T v13-sy00g 1000-000T-T#9-200
$3008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200

00°0 00°085 T 00°0 00°0 00°0S5'T 0000 [0J3u0d 133[qo

00°0 00°085°T 00°0 00°0 00°055°T [20L |0J3U0)
00°0 00°00£ 00°0 00°0 00°00. S|BILpOLIdd/SHo0g AJeqLy 0000-0zzZ-0¥9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00002 seoLpoLJad g syooq p3ds 0000-00ZT-0%9-200
00°0 0070ST 00°0 00°0 00705T S{eatpoLsad B syo0q dLSNA #000-000T-0%9-200
00°0 007 00§ 0070 00°0 00°00S $}009 1xalL 0000-000T-0#9-200
ST¥DI00I¥3d/SH008 0000-0000-079-200
SU3jsuedL ue[eg 0d Jaqumdui QLA papuadx3  1a3bpng paidopy uoL1dLaIs3g PI UN0d2Y
1Jody aJn1tpuadx3 woisnd | LeIad §z07 Wd 07:€0
6 :ON abed UOLIBINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY $207 ‘¢ Jaquadag



00°0 TL°710°0¥S°T  96°096°6L€ §2°680°8TY'T  16°850°8wE’Y {eloL [euid
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 po19bpng-UoN {euld
00°0 TL°ZT0'0bS‘T  96°096'6.€ §2'S80°82P'T  2678S0°8¥E'Y pa1abpng |euld
00°0 TL°I0'0¥S'C 96°096°6L€ §7°580°82¥‘T  67850'8¥E‘Y [e30L pund
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 pa19bpng-uon puni
00°0 T2710'0¥S'T  96°096°6L€ ST S80°820‘T  16°950'8¥E'Y pe1afipng puny
00°0 08°09¢ ‘¥ 00°0 02'68'y 00°058'8 0000 (043u0) 333[q0
00°0 08°09¢ ‘¥ 000 02°68%'¥ 00°058°8 [e301 [0J3U0]
00°0 087967 00°0 00 ¢0¢ 00°00% suoi3eJado bulp| ing - S394 0000-0T9Z-0T8-200
000 00°52 00°0 00°5¢L 00008 SILAIRS [BISLS - SINg 0000-0T5Z-0T8-200
00°0 007001 00°0 00°0 00°00T Wy - S3LILALLIY JUBpMIS - S99 $000-06¥Z-0T8-200
00°0 00001 00°0 00°0 007001 JLSNW - SILILALIDY U3pNIS - S99 000-06¥¢-078-200
00°0 00°0%6 00°0 00°0 00°0%6 SILILALIDY JUBpmS - S394 0000-06¥¢-0T8-200
00°0 00°05Z 00°0 00°0 007052 s334/s3nq |edidLuLid 0000-0T¥¢-0T8-200
00°0 00° 109 00°0 00°6¥9'T 00°0ST'? $94/59n JuBpuRIULI3NS 0000-0Z£Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°982'T 00°0 00°Z16'T 00°002"¢ $394/53n0 309 0000-0TEZ-0T8-200
000 00°0sT 00°0 00°0 00°05T s394/s9nq AdedqL 0000-02z¢-0T8-200
SJajsued] due|eq 0d J3qundul QLA papusdx3  3abpng paadopy uoL3dLJddssa pI unoddy
1J0d3Y aJn3iLpuadx3 woasn) |Leisd §70? Wd 07:€0
(T :ON 30bed uoLIeInp3 Jo pJeog Jaropuy $207 ‘v Joquedaa



